Megan Egbert

From: Megan Egbert

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025 2:22 PM
To: Megan Egbert

Subject: FW: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

From: John Meigel <jmeigel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2024 9:02 AM

To: Chief Wilfred Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>;
Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>; Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Kyle Haubert
<khaubert@claengineers.com>; Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>; Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; Paul
Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; LT David Radford

<Dradford@montvillepolice.org>
Subject: Re: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

Where the fence is in the rear of the building there must be access via a gate for fire and EMS access along with a
walkway from the paved portion to the deck and be maintained during weather conditions with proper illumination.

John Meigel
Deputy fire Marshal

John Meigel

Deputy Fire Marshal

Town of Montville

Fire Services & Emergency Management
310 Norwich- New London Tpke

Uncasville, CT 06382

Phone: (860) 848-6781

Fax: (860) 848-4063

Office# 860-848-6729

Email : [Meigel@montville-ct.org

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>
Sent: Monday, December 30, 2024 3:51 PM




